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- Sussex County. It stands on the northern bank of Broad Creek, which served as

| Bethel's prosperous shipbuilding years. They are characterized by the same
- meticulous construction techniques that were employed by the village's skilled

~ examples of the town's vernacular architecture.

~adjoining rear wing and a taller story-and-a-half addition. The facades are comyie]

~ joists cor&glemenﬁthe panelmg ‘Each re31dence is enclosed by a narrow picket
"fence. '

" was erected by Cag ain Thomas Moore about 1868. This dwelling, like several
~adorned with gingerbread trim, Adjoining this is a one-story kitchen wing with

" 'rear additions. The facade features a double entrance and louvered shutters. '
- stands on e Street, The facade of this square, three-bay, two-story clapboard

%dwelhng feature

century houses with Spaciot

: sheathmg

-as first inspired by a rugged seafaring life and later by agricultural pursuits.

. The town of Bethel is situated in a primarily agricultural section of

a stimulus for the town's financial success. Incorporated within the town's limits,
primarily along the main street, are a number of significant domestic structures.

Several of these-clapboard houses were erected by mariners durihg
ship carpenters in their sailing vessels. Four houses can be cited as typical

 The ﬁv‘ Ship-—Carpenter Houses (S-198), fronting Bethel's Main Street,
'were erected before 1868 on adjoining lots by two sea captains, John Quillen and
John Owens. Each house consists of a low, one-story-and-attic section with an

mented by simple bow cornices and contemporary pedimented dormers. The interig
of these two dwellings exhibit the quality of workmanship that was characteristic of
Lemsvﬂle‘s skllled craftsmen.

The paneled interior end walls contain fireplaces with finely constru:'ﬁ
ed mantels and a steep, winding, enclosed stairway. Wide floor boards and beaded

) The Moore House (S-265), located at the corner of Main and Vine Sts. ,

other village structures, was designed as a story-and-attic dwelling with a two-
and-a-half-story addition. The Moore House features a Victorian cross-gable

Py ~ As Lewisville's prosperity increased, variations in its vernacular
architectural style emerged. Two Italig cottages were erected in the village
during the 1870’%. The "4 R's Farm" (8-271), which best exemplifies the style,

mod11110n cornice, louvered shutters and an entrance portico.
IR i"" =N .
The Vicorsian era was represented in Lewisville by large nineteenth
Veranda}{s, gmgerbread trim, and ornate cut-shmgle

‘The interiors of many Bethel residences have been extensively altered
The preservation of their original exteriors has, however, provided visual evidenc
of this small community's conception of nineteenth century American folk architedu
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The area nominated is congruent with the incorporated town limits, as delineate
in the 1968 Delaware Department of Highway and Transportation map of Bethel, as

revised in 1972, The village is bounded on the south by Broad Creek, and on the
other sides by lines.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bethel is a small, well-preserved shipbuilding and trading community of the
nineteenth century. Wooden sailing vessels were constructed by Bethel's skilled
ship carpenters until early in this century. The most significant class of Bethel
craft were the Chesapeake sailing rams, which orlgmated from this Broad Creek
port.

The town of Bethel was formerly known as both Lewis' Wharf and Lewisville.
The site Wasﬂomgmally part of five hundred acres granted by the province of Mary-
land to James Caldwell in 1728, - Settlement of this area was inhibited by the con-
tinuous boundary disputes between Maryland and the Penn family.

In 1795, Kendal Major Lewis, the founder of Bethel, acquired much of James
Caldwell's original grant as well as a smaller tract on Broad Creek, known as
Mitchell's Harbor. Here he established a landing that grew to become a prosperous
trading center. In the 1840's, Lewis' Wharf developed into a thriving community
known as Lewisville.

Within the next twenty years, Lewisville was to become an important shipbuild-
ing center. The extensive forests along the Nanticoke provided abundant supplies of
virgin pine, oak and cypress.

In 1869, Jonathan Moore of Lewisville established the most important marine
railway on the peninsula south of Wilmington. John M. C. Moore, superintendent
of Lewisville's Marine Railway Company, originated the well-known Chesapeake
sailing ram. This class of sailing vessel was designed as an economical, flat-
bottom, three masted schooner; its operation required only a small crew. Rams
were used for coastal freight primarily on the Chesapeake Bay.

Between 1871 and 1918, as many as thll‘%f rams were built in Lewisville ship- UL
yards.

In 1880, when the village applied for a post office, its name was changed to
Bethel, since another Lewisville, Delaware, post office already existed.
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Several of Lewisville's leaders served the state as members of its legis-
lature, including Kendal Major Lewis who was four times elected as a state
representative and twice as a state senator between 1827 and 1834; John M. C.
Moore who served as a state representative in 1894 and 1896; and William T.
Moore who was also a state senator,

The town of Bethel has grown very little since the commercial shipyards
closed in 1918, Although the shipyards and the drawbridge no longer exist, the
town retains a large number of houses that were built during Lewisville's sea-
faring days.
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